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October 18,2005 

F. Marshall Deterding, Esquire 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Docket No. 050803-SU 

Dear Mr. Deterding: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for approval of new class of service for bulk 
wastewater service in Lee County by Forest Utilities, Inc., which was filed in this office on October 
13, 2005, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be 
advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 
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From: Patti Zellner 
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2006 
To: CCA - OrderslN otices 
Subject: Order 

Date: 1123/06 
Docket Number: 050803-SU 
FilenamelPath: 050803-CO.rg.doc 

Consummating Order 

Request for approval of new class of service for bulk wastewater 
service in Lee County by Forest Utilities, Inc. 


